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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA URLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (003) 62563561 FAX ; ((45) 62564315

Your Ref: SGQ 2212U Date: 15" October 2018

Our Ref: CS/GAII8018554/K 1qd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn; Rachel
Dear Sirs/Mdm
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__SHA 1032B .

We thank you for the instruction on _12/10/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 12/10/2018 at the premises of M/s COMFORTDELGRO and have the

following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 7.306.66 .
Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 6.523.46 .
“Check” Items Amount : 8% - ,
Market Value : S$ -
Salvage Value : 53 -
Nett Value : 5% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear o/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Kalvin Ang
Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 2:18 PM

To: Chiang Liat Choon

Cc: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Subject: RE: SHA1032B Vs SGQ2212U (GA) THIRD PARTY CLAIM/ DOA 12 Oct 2018
Attachments: img-X12132546-0001.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir
Cur client has not reported accident, we will arrange for LKK to conduct survey on a without prejudice basis,

Dear LKK
Please accept appointment, attached document for reference.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6BD4 7846

From: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 1:33 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Fw: SHA10328 VS SGQ2212U THIRD PARTY CLAIM/

Dear Rachel,

Attached herewith repair estimate & gia

Best Regards

Chiang Liat Choon

Taxi Crash Repair ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 62148314 Fax: 65468156

From: ApeosPart-IV C5570 <shs-singnalling@sbstransit.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 1:25 PM

To: Chiang Liat Choon

Subject: Scan Data from CDG_LO_AW_A5570

Number of Images: 11
Attachment File Type: PDF



Device Name: ApeosPort-IV C5570
Device Location:

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not
the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be
advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to
any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to
approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in
any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised
representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the
environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]

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

5B5 Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or propretary information If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete thiz message and ils attachmenis immadiately, and phe
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ComfortDeiGro Enginearing Pre Lid [Registration No 199508048

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. I vou are not the imended
recepient, be advisad that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is stictly prohibited. If vou receive this message in error, pleasa notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its anachments.
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SURVEY OF CLIENT'S DAMAGED VEHICLE REG NO. $H A 032K

Our client has engaged us to repair the above vehicle and Subniit Cldims agaifist the other

party/parties-involved in the accident

in accordance to the motor claims framework, we hereby request your presence at 58 Loyang Drive,

Singapore 508963 tg survey our client's damaged vehicle.

Enclosed, please find:h
A

i) Ourinitia} estimate of repairs of the damaged vehicle;
i) Accident report made by our client.

. | would appraciate it if you could call us to arrange for the survey of the vehicle:-

& Lim Fwok Eng

» Larry Ng Nyuk Phin

» Lim Tien Siong

& Chiang Liat Choon

» Jumani Bin Masudin -
o Fauzy Bin tokhtar

" Tel: 6214 8314 or HP:

TTol 6214 8315 or HP: 9635 5305
Tel: 6214 8318 or HP: 8125 9176

Tel: 6214 8316 or HP: 9824 0811
Tel: 6214 8315 or HP: 8230 2824
Tel: 5214 8398 orfiP; 96358546

Fax no. 6546 8156

If we do not hear from you within the next 48 hours, we shall deeniihal you haye, waivsd your rights to
survey our client's vehicle and we shall proceed to' engage HM"_

reference o you. We henceforth reserve our rights to claim for Loss

any delayed period of this survey arrangement.

gnt. surveyor, without further

of tise and Loss of Rental during

This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the abog.yehicle. The final repalz quantum
will be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a Molor Surveyer -appeinted- by the insurance

company.

Thank you,




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 11:14 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Ng, Sharon

Subject: RE: SHA1032B VS SGQ2212U (GA) THIRD PARTY CLAIM/ DOA 12 Oct 2018
CLMOMVPO00000882

Erom: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR «sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: SHA1032B VS SGO2212U (GA) THIRD PARTY CLAIM,/ DOA 12 Oct 2018

Dear Rachel,
Kindly provide us the claim number of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:08 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.coms>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: SHA1032B VS $GQ2212U (GA) THIRD PARTY CLAIM/ DOA 12 Oct 2018

Dear Rachel,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHA 1032B.

Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 2:22 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SHA1032B V5 5GQ2212U (GA) THIRD PARTY CLAIM/ DOA 12 Oct 2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 5:08 PM

To: “Tan, Rachel’; assignments

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SHA1032B VS 56Q2212U (GA) THIRD PARTY CLAIM/ DOA 12 Oct 2018
Attachments: CSGAI18018554K1qd3.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHA 1032B.

Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 2:22 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHA10328 VS 5602212 (GA) THIRD PARTY CLAIM/ DOA 12 Oct 2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:; 6841-1072 | email: assignmentsi@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg. gaig.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 2:18 PM

To: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg>

Ce: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com'’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHA1032B VS 5602212V (GA) THIRD PARTY CLAIM/ DOA 12 Oct 2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir
Our client has not reparted accident, we will arrange for LKK to conduct survey on a without prejudice basis.

Dear LKK
Please accept appointment, attached document for reference.

Regards
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Team: IN ARC Repair TP{LLso}l JOB CARD Sales Order: JoNc: 305224956
STOMER - T ReaNO:, s | MiLEAGE )
- COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD o o —
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JOB DESCHRIPTION

Accident Date: 12.10.2018

NATURE: 3P 12.10.2018

S/NO LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION i

RIGHT SIDE

IECKED & PASSED OUT BY:

SERVIGE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE
owisdgament Siip T Exlt Pass
-
e Wehicla Mo
S SHA1032B CHIANG SHA1032B
& of Sarvios Advisor SlgnatureDiats Mame of Service Advisor Date:
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COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD . l
REPAIR ESTIMATE* g &

il,ff'..‘al*{ri i
VEHICLE NO : SHA 1032B paTE 12102018 12:06  \ | O TIMONE
MAKE : /7 K
MODEL : HYUNDAI SONATA 8 Uk
Qty Parts Description/ Labour Type Unit Price Amount
Boot Lid ~— Jont §  1,349.50
Root Lid Rubber 2< & $ 11090
Boot Lid Lock Upper % M $  132.10
Boot Lid Lock Lower )t‘.' b 30.30
Boot Lid Sonata Plate = #* S 4360
Boot Lid Hyundai Plate = S 2420
Boot Lid 'H' Emblem »~~ ™ b 26.10
Boot Lid CRDI Plate ~ ¢ § 2270
Boot Lid Lamp (RH) X S & 230.20
Rear Bumper o~ o 5 575.40
Rear Bumper Reinforcement = & S B 483.30
Rear Bumper Clip -~ ¢ $ 22.00
Rear Bumper Sponge — #~ 5 137.40
Rear Bumper Under Cover ¢ b= 5 185.80
Rear Bumper Protector (RH) X 7% S 3800
Tail Lamp (RH) ¢ ¢ S 344.00
Rear Panel -~ A 5 301.80
Rear Panel Garnish e b 95.80
, fireFer
Spare Tyre Holder -~ 5 27.60)
Rear Fender (RH) /M" % 5 1.935.90
Rear Fender Inner Lining (RH) = 7 7 5 74.10
Rear Windscreen Moulding ~— s = _._,_1\5 60.00
SUB TOTALf \i 6,343.70
LESS 20% _ 1,268.74
) § 5074.9

DISCOUNTED TOTAL

$ | 30.00 |Nett

\
5 | 135.70 [Nett

5 50.00 |Nett
5 4600 [Nett

PO $ 26170

Boot Lid Comfort Logo & Tel No. St
Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor i

Rear Bumper Rubber Mat =
—_ af-

oy

Rear Windscreen Sealant

Labour Charge Ayb
Panel Bealing L 4 5 A0
Spray Painting Charge / / %f/ /y -'ﬁ.r g M tﬁkb
Wiring Charge },..-- %z‘ h AT 22
Tuff Kote $ 5047 22
Remove/Refix Cushion & Upholstery Rear % .3 1506615
Remove/Refix Rear Windscreen Glass 5 120607 2
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor % /gp b 5 SOLLET%,
TOTAL LABOUR S 1.970.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL 8§ 7.306.606

This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will

be prepared atter the vehicle 1s surveyed by {PRpgen Sefveyor appointed by the insurance company.
T A




COMFORIDELGRO

ENGINEERING
VEHICLE ! SHA1032B TYPE OF C: ™
~ GREAT AMERICAN SURVEY B"
305224956 DATE 12/10/18
SUPPLEMENTARY OF PARTS AND LABOUR COSTS
DESCRIPTION aTy ~ ESTIMATE  § REMARKS
EXHAUST MUFFLER I ~ 773,50 Kot i




COMFORIDELGRO
ENCINEERING
ComfonDelGra Engineering Phe Lid

59 Lovang Drive Singapore S0S969
Fax: 6546 8156

Fax :

Our Job Ref Na 305224956
Date _ _ 16/10/18
FINALIZATION FORM

To LKK
Attn KALVIN
Vehicle Reg Mo SHA1032B

12/10/18

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentionad vehicle are as follows:-

1

2.

The repair job shall bill to:

GREAT AMERICAN

SGQaz2212U

The finalized amount shall be:

(a)  Spare Parts after List discount

(b}  Labour Charges
Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost
(c.} Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)

Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:

Final Lumpsum Repair cost

Estimated normal period for repairs:

$5 Foo oo

2 working days.

We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you within 7

working days

Thank you for your assistance,

We confirm the estimates and
finalized amount

Signature : Signature :
Name CHIANG Name | Y
Tel 62148314 Date | ¥ /8
Fax 65468156
For Official Use Only
Document :
ltem Amount Attached ;:"S'?"::;Tui?] Remarks
Yes or No 9
1. Renial Rate PiDay YES
2. Loss of Income Paid M
3. Survey Fees
4. LTA Search Fee 7.49
5. Medical Fees {on behalf
of driver, if applicable)
6 Owverrun

Remarks:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Lbi Ava 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. MNo: 199607T128R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref - CS/GAI18018654/K1qd3n2
INIRHRARY
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 24-10-2018
SINGAPORE 038180
Code : GAl
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGQ 2212V Veh. Inspected SHA 10328
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVPOOOD0DBEZ Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 1211002018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI SONATA c.c 1981
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. KMHET41VMBAB07452 Colour BLUE
Odometer ATGEOB Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 MAaXXIS 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 MAXXIS 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/10/2018 Inspection Date 1211012018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
ba. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sbh. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHA 1032B
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =S mmp?:}} ;sl].

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOT LID DENTED 1,348.50 1,349 50
1|BOOT LID RUBBER SERVICEABLE 110.90 -
1{BOOT LID LOCK UPPER SERVICEABLE 13210 -
1|BOOT LID LOCK LOWER SERVICEABLE 30.20 -
1|BOOT LID SONATA PLATE NECESSARY 43 60 43 60
1|BOOT LID HYUNDAI PLATE NECESSARY 24.20 2420
1|BOOT LID 'H EMBLEM NECESSARY 2610 26.10
1|BOOT LID CRDI PLATE NECESSARY 22.70 2270
1|BOOT LID LAMP (RH) SERVICEABLE 230.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 578.40 578.40
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CRACKED 483.30 483.30
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE TORM 137.40 137.40
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER CRACKED 185.80 185.80
1|REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR (RH) TO REPAIR SEE 38.00 -

LABOUR
1| TAIL LAMP (RH) CRACKED 344.00 344.00
1|REAR PANEL DENTED 351.80 391.80
1|REAR PANEL GARNISH CRACKED 85.80 95 80
1|SPARE TYRE HOLDER BROKEN 27 .60 27 80
1|REAR FENDER (RH) BUCKLED 1,935.90 1,935.90
1|REAR FENDER INMER LINING (RH) TORN 74.10 74.10
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY £0.00 B0.00
1|EXHAUST MUFFLER (ADDITIONAL) BENT 773.50 773.50
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,423.44 -1,315.14
569376 5,260.56
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|BOOT LID COMFORT LOGO & TEL MO, STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN} SHORTED 135.70 135.70
1|REAR BUMPER RUBBER MAT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18018554/K1gd3n2




' Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408333

L
A A
TEL: 6258 35681 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg, Mo. 19-9807198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition W oﬂmhup?;j} {‘j}
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 458.00 46,00
261.70 26170
LABOUR

PANEL BEATING. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 660.00 600.00

BUMPER PROTECTOR (RH).
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE. B80.00 800.00
WIRING CHARGE 30.00 20.00
TUFF KOTE. 50.00 20.00
REMOVE / REFIX CUSHION & UPHOLSTERY REAR. 150.00 50.00
REMOVE / REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 120.00 100.00
REMOVE / REFIX REVERSE SENSOR. 80.00 30.00
1,970.00 1,620.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,925.46 7,142.26

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

5,700.00
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DESCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solety for the uss and banefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repart.




